

Mohamed Abdelwahab

Civil Engineer



Personal Data:

Phone: +966597369403

E-Mail: Mohamed_abdelwahab00@hotmail.com

Adrees: Dammam, Saudi Arabia

Nationality: Egyptian

Date of Birth :01/10/1996

Military Status: Completed

Summary:

A Civil Site Engineer with **+6 years** of experience in Construction, classified as an associate engineer in the Saudi Council of Engineers, have experience in: Building Projects especially in Construction works, Finishing Works, Technical Office, and making the required quantities surveys and invoices, I worked on many residential and building projects, using the right engineering software, seeking for a new challenge.

Education:

- . Delta Higher Institute for Engineering. **Jan- 2019**
- . Bachelor's (BC. S) Degree of Civil Engineering. **Grade: Good**
- . Graduation Project: Material resistance and material testing **Grade: Excellent**
- . Professional Experience: - • **(+6 years of experience).**

Work Experiences:

1.Slabh Construction Company

Dammam, Saudi Arabia

Job title: Project Engineer

05/2023 – Present

Projects: (40) villa in the MARAKIB AMWAJ Half Moon project (Concrete and finishes).

Projects: (20) villa in the AI-NUZHA district project

Projects: (4) villa in the AI-FURSAN district project

Roles and tasks:

- Managed the work of Contractors that implemented the project and evaluated their performance.
- Monitoring the construction, interior and exterior decorations and architectural `works.
- Responsible for implementing construction and architectural plans
- Responsible for implementing concrete and finishing works
- Responsible for the Bill of Quantities and the handling of change requests.
- Responsible for the quantities surveying and the project inventory for the civil and architectural works, the project budget, and subcontractors' invoices.
- Ensure accurate cash flow reporting takes place and audit payments to contractors.

- Coordinate with contractors and suppliers to resolve any issues or delays.
- Preparing a daily report to follow up on the progress of work.

2. Al Hamad Contracting Company.

New Mansoura, Egypt

Job title: Civil Site Engineer

08/2021 – 02/2023

Projects: (2) Residential Buildings in New Mansoura (Concrete and finishes).

Roles and tasks:

- Responsible for supervision and receipt of all construction works and confirming details of construction quantity estimate and invoices of these projects.
- Receiving and delivering of all items on site.
- Preparing a daily report to follow up on the progress of work.
- Supervising metal installation workers.

3. Saad Co. Construction & swimming pools.

Sharm El-Sheikh, Egypt

Job title: Site/Technical Office Engineer

01/2019 – 07/2021

Project: (Sunrise White Hills Resort) at Sharm El-Sheikh).

Roles and tasks:

- As a site engineer responsible for the supervision and receipt of all construction works and confirming details of construction.
- As a technical office engineer responsible for quantity estimate, coordination between architectural and structural drawings and invoices of the project.

4. EL-Safwa Development & Projects Management.

Damietta, Egypt

Job title: Civil Site Engineer

08/2018 – 01/2019

Project: the administrative building of the faculty of physical Education, Damietta University

Roles and tasks:

- Supervising the quality of work.
- Receiving and delivering of all items on site.
- Preparing a daily report to follow up on the progress of work.

Computer Skills: -

- AutoCAD
- Auto cad structure Detailing
- Microsoft Office (Word – Excel – Power Point)

Technical and Career Skills:

- | | |
|-------------------|----------------------|
| . Communication | . Teamwork |
| . Leadership | . Organized |
| . Time Management | . Project Management |

- . Quality control (QC)
- . Constriction Management
- . Site Engineering
- . Supervisory Skills
- . Cost Estimating's
- . Report writing
- . Construction Projects Management
- . Finishing and Construction works
- . Approving samples
- . Making Invoices

Languages:

- . Arabic (Native) .
- . English (Good). (Writing, Reading, Speaking and Listening)

Courses:

- PMP Preparation Course
- Technical office diploma